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Section 5 of theWicensing Act 2003 has imposed a statutory duty on the Licensing Authority to
produce a statement of licensing policy beginning with such day as the Secretary of State may by
order appoint. The last policy commenced on 7" January 2011 and was initially for a period of three
years, but was extended to five years following the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act
2011.

This policy statement will therefore take effect from 7" January 2016. The policy statement will
remain in existence for up to five years. This Licensing Authority may make revisions to it as it
considers appropriate. It will be subject to review and further consultation before 7" January 2021,
or as required by law.

Huntingdonshire District Council is the authority responsible for the licensing of such activities within
Huntingdonshire and is referred to in this statement as the ‘Licensing Authority’. This document
sets out the Licensing Authority’s policy, which will guide the Council when considering
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1.6

1.7
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2.1

2.2

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

applications under the Act. The policy provides guidance on the general approach the Council, as
the Licensing Authority within the meaning of the Act, will take in terms of licensing. However,
each licence application will be considered separately on its individual merits.

It is recognised that licensed entertainment provides a valuable contribution which can have a
positive impact towards the economy of the area. This authority seeks to balance the needs of local
businesses and licensees, whilst protecting those of local residents and giving tougher controls for
the police and the Licensing Authority.

This Authority recognises that in the absence of relevant representations it will grant licenses on the
terms sought.

The Licensing Authority has had regard to the guidance issued by,
Section 182 of the Act when developing this statement of Licensin
from the guidance but will demonstrate good reasons for doing so

e Secretary of State under
. This Council may deviate

The Licensing Authority may depart from this policy if the i
such a decision in the interests of the promotion of the lice

umstances of any case merit
This Council may deviate

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Act ut its functions by promoting the four

. The prevention of crime and @
. Public safety
The prevention of

on behalf of a
iRment

b, or to the order of a member of a club

de made in accordance with the current legislation, case law, relevant
ce with this policy.

This policy does seek to undermine the right of any individual to apply under the Act for a variety
of permissions and to have any such application considered on its individual merits. Nor does the
Policy seek to override the right of a person to make representations on an application or to seek a
review of a licence or certificate where provision has been made for them to do so in the Act.

Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed premises, such as qualifying clubs, pubs
and at temporary events which fall within within the terms of the Act. Any conditions imposed will
focus on matters that individual licensees and others in possession of relevant authorisations are
able to control.

This Authority will primarily focus on the direct impact the activities taking place at the licensed
premises will have on those living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti- social
behaviour by individuals once they are away from licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the
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2.10

3.1

4.1

51

5.2

6.1

6.2

direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence, certificate or permission
concerned. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and licensing laws will always be part of
the holistic approach to the management of the evening and night-time economy in
Huntingdonshire.

The views of all of those consulted will be given appropriate weight when the policy is determined
together with those of any other persons or bodies which the Authority considers appropriate to
consult with. When undertaking consultation exercises, this Authority will also have regard to cost
and time.

Duplication

So far as is possible, this policy seeks to avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes and if the
control measures contained in any conditions sought are already provided for in other legislation,
they cannot be imposed in the context of licensing law. It is not intended to duplicate existing
legislation and regulatory regimes that already place obligations on employers and operators e.g. The
Health & Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981 and the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

Strategies and Partnership working

By consultation and liaison, the Licensing Authority see
licensing policy with local crime prevention, planning,
strategies and any other plans introduced for the ma
economy. Many of these strategies may impact u

e proper integration of this
quality schemes, cultural
tres and the night-time
four licensing obje

Live Music Act

The Live Music Act came into force on 1% Octo
performances of ‘live’ music.

d is designed to encourage more

ny licence conditions relating to ‘live’
, Or reinstate existing conditions
tes ‘the provision of regulated

g flub premises certificates will so far as possible
rrrrr i hould be targeted on deterrence and preventmg

Public safet

This Authority recognizes that licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using
their premises. Matters in relation to public safety that could be considered include, fire safety matters,
the presence of trained first aiders on the premises, waste disposal methods and CCTV provision. The
measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between premises and these matters
may not apply in all cases.

Applicants should consider their individual circumstances when making applications, which steps are
appropriate to promote the public safety objective and to demonstrate how they will achieve it.
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6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

The prevention of public nuisance

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly
defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law definition.

The public nuisance objective is designed to focus on the effect of licensable activities at specific
premises on persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around
the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. These issues may concern noise
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the levels of
noise emanating from the premises e.g. noise limiters, that doors and windows remain closed, or
notices asking patrons to leave quietly.

The protection of children from harm

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, psychological
and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms associated directly with
alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language, sexual expletives,
violence or frightening images, for example, in the context of filmgexhibitions, or where adult
entertainment is provided.

out the activities and times at
ropriate for children to enter

Applicants will be expected to be clear in their operating sched
which the events would take place to help determine when i
the premises.

Aspects of an application that would be likely to rai oncerns in relati access by children

would include:

adult entertainment is provided;
a member or members of the the current been convicted fofserving
alcohol to minors, or with a reputation for all ge drinking;

e itis known that unaccompanied children have owed access;

e there is known association g taking or dea

e in some cases, the premise )
consumption on the premises.

entertainment or se 3 i ainment involving strong and offensive language.

nd illegal sale of alcohol and other age-restricted
external partners, this Licensing Authority will
ol and other age-restricted goods are reduced

A very seriou
goods to childre
continue to seek to

der 18 years of age) is a criminal offence. The Licensing Authority
our partners regarding unlawful activities and share actions and

the grant of pre icences or to take any other steps in respect of different licensing processes.
Therefore, it is for this Licensing Authority to determine when it considers it appropriate to act in its
capacity as a responsible authority.

This Licensing Authority will not normally act as a responsible authority on behalf of other parties (for
example, local residents, local councillors or community groups) although there are occasions where
the authority may decide to do so. Such parties can make relevant representations to the
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7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

Licensing Authority in their own right, and it is reasonable for this licensing authority to expect them
to make representations themselves where they are reasonably able to do so. However, if these
parties have failed to take action and this licensing authority is aware of relevant grounds to make a
representation, a choice may be made to act in its capacity as responsible authority.

This Licensing Authority expects that other responsible authorities should intervene where the basis
for the intervention falls within the remit of that other responsible authority. For example, the police
should make representations where the representations are based on concerns about crime and
disorder. Likewise, it is reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health

functions to make representations where there are concerns about noise nuisance.

In cases where this Licensing Authority is also acting as respons;j
separation of powers between those officers who exercise that r

Health as a responsible authority

Cambridgeshire County Council Directors of Public nsible authorities

with all of the powers and responsibilities this bring

This Licensing Authority acknowledges that D i f alcohol-
related health harms when there is a revision of i in relation to cumulative impact

policies or early morning restriction orders.

This Licensing Authority envisages eful in providing evidence such as
alcohol-related A & E admissions or i t might be directly relevant to an

application under the Act.
Responsible Authg

Police:
The Chief Officer o i lary , Huntingdon Police Station, Ferrars Road,
Huntingdon, PE2¢
Tel: 01480 456111

Public Health?
The Public Healt
Public Health G49, ¥ Drive, Huntingdon, PE29 7HN

Trading Standards:

Supporting Business and Communities, Cambridgeshire County Council, PO Box 450, Great
Cambourne, Cambridge, CB3 7ZR

The Licensing Authority, Planning, Environmental Protection and Health and Safety:
The Licensing Authority - Licensing
Planning — The Head of Planning Services

Environmental Protection and Health & Safety — The Head of Community

Huntingdonshire District Council, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN
Tel 01480 388388

In addition, for vessels:
Great Ouse and Stour Waterways, Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton
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10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.

111

11.2

11.3

12.3

12.4

13.

13.1

13.2

Goldhay, Peterborough, Cambs, PE2 7ZR
Tel 01733 371811

The Surveyor in Charge, Maritime and Coastguard Agency, East Terrace, Walton-on-the-Naze, Essex
CO14 8PY
Tel 01255 682107

The Team Leader, River Nene, Nene House, Pytchley Road Industrial Estate, Pytchley Lodge Road,
Kettering, Northants, NN15 6JN
Tel 01536 517721

Planning

The planning and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication and inefficiency.
The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different (albeit related) matters. Licensing
Committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning committee and vice versa. It should be
noted however that there is no legal basis for the licensing authority to refuse a licence application
because it does not have planning permission.

When a terminal hour has been set as a condition of planning sion that is different from the

licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier of the twg

Where appropriate there will be liaison between the i mittee and the Planning
Committee.

Licensing Hours

This Licensing Authority recognise ces, flexible licensing hours for the sale
e concentrations of customers leaving

T notice, given the ibili olice intervention. Event organisers are encouraged to contact the
ice and environme arly as possible about their proposed event(s).

not within the parameters defined in the legislation, the Licensing
er Notice to the person giving the TEN.

Sexual Entertainment

This Licensing Authority has adopted a policy in relation sexual entertainment venues under the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended by the Policing and Crime Act
2009. With reference to this related policy standard conditions are attached to such licences and
where there are similar conditions in the two regimes, the more onerous apply.

This Licensing Authority acknowledges there is an exemption under the Local Government
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14.

141

15.

151

15.2

15.3

154

155

15.6

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 that allows premises to provide sexual entertainment no more
than 11 times per year and no more frequently than monthly,

Entertainment Provision

This Licensing Authority welcomes a broad range of entertainment provision for enjoyment by a wide
cross-sector of the public. The Authority will endeavour to strike a balance between promoting the
provision of entertainment and addressing concerns relevant to the licensing objectives.

Cumulative Impact and Special Policies

Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant
number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

The cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the licensing objectives is a matter that
this Licensing Authority can consider.

is an evidential basis
using a cumulative impact

This licensing authority can adopt a special policy on cumulative impact |
that a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one ar:
on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The absence of a special policy does not prevent any responsi i ther person making

particular area.

ions, this
cumulative

If after considering the available evidence and co
Licensing Authority is satisfied that it is appropriate

es licences or club premises
certificated whenever relevant represe the cumulative impact on the licensing

objectives.

The steps to be followed in considering whe ¢ i ithin the statement of
licensing policy will be:
e  The identification g afety, public nuisance or the
protection of chi ;

er these problems are being caused by the
. of cumulative impact is imminent;

e area'Where problems are occurring;
ecified in the Act and subject to the outcome of the consultation,
the special policy in the licensing policy statement.

Other meche mpact

15.7

Once awe ises, a minority of consumers will behave badly and unlawfully. The
licensing po ch wider strategy for addressing these problems. Other mechanisms
both within and Sing regime are available for addressing such issues. For example:

positive measUres to create a safe and clean town centre environment in partnership with

local businesses, transport operators and other departments of the local authority;

e the provision of CCTV surveillance in town centres, ample taxi ranks, provision of public
conveniences open late at night, street cleaning and litter patrols;

e powers of local authorities to designate parts of the local authority area as places where
alcohol may not consumed publicly;
the confiscation of alcohol from adults and children in designated areas;

police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and antisocial behaviour,
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16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

18.

18.1

19.

191

including the issuing of fixed penalty notices;

e prosecution for the offence of selling alcohol to a person who is drunk (or allowing such a sale);

e police powers to close down instantly for up to 24 hours any licensed premises or temporary
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise emanating from
the premises causing a nuisance;

e the power of the Police, other responsible authority or a local resident or business to seek a
review of the licence or certificate in question;

The above may be supplemented by other local initiatives that seek to address these problems, for
example through the Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership in line with the strategic
objectives for crime and disorder reduction within the district.

Early Morning Restriction Orders

The power for this licensing authority to introduce an EMRO i ifi ections 172A to 172E of
the 2003 Act which was amended by Section 119 of the Pglic cial Responsibility Act

is licensing authority’s area and if
relevant on specific days and at specific times. This lice ority must be satisfied that such an

order would be appropriate to promote nsing objectivi

The only exemptions relating to EMROs ovision of alcohol to residents in
premises with overnight accommodation b i

The decision to implemen i . tion of making, varying or
revoking an EMRO is s i ctions and may not be delegated to
the licensing commit

2nsing authorities to charge a levy in relation to persons who are
licensed to sel ol late at night as a means of raising a contribution towards the costs of
policing the night- omy. The function of making, varying or ceasing the requirement for a levy
may not be delegate€ e licensing committee.

Public Spaces Protection Order

The Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) was replaced by the Public Spaces Protection Order
(PSPO) in the Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014. DPPOQO’s continue to be valid for a
period of three years following commencement of the PSPO. Once the three year period expires, they
are treated as a PSPO and enforceable as such.

Children

There are a great variety of premises for which licences may be sought, including theatres, cinemas,
restaurants, concert halls, cafes, take-away food businesses and fast food outlets, community halls
and schools, as well as public houses and nightclubs.

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy Page 8
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19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

20.

20.1

20.2

20.3
21.

21.1

This Authority will not seek to limit the access of children to any premises unless it is necessary
for the prevention of harm to children. Conditions requiring the admission of children to any premises
cannot be attached to licences or certificates.

No statement of policy can properly anticipate every issue of con
children in relation to individual premises and therefore the in
be considered in each case.

at could arise in respect of
merits of each application will

Conditions relating to the access of children where alco hich are appropriate to
protect them from harm will be carefully considere ditions restr access of children to
premises will also be considered in circumstance :
e adult entertainment is provided;
e a member or members of the the curre i serving alcohol

The range of alternatives which may imiti access of children where they
are appropriate to protect children from

. The Code seeks to ensure that drinks are packaged and promoted
in a soe i er and only to those who are 18 years old or older.

This Aut i e Office of Children and Young People’s Services (Social Care) of
puncil as being competent to advise on matters relating to the protection of
children from h

Where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of a film, a condition will
be included requiring the admission of children to films be restricted in accordance with
recommendations given either by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984
specified in the licence e.g. the British Board of Film Classification, or by this Authority itself.

Conditions

Conditions (other than the statutory mandatory conditions) may only be attached to a licence or club
premises certificate if relevant representations are received (except for conditions drawn from the
applicant’s operating schedule since these are voluntary propositions). Any such conditions will be
tailored to the individual style and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is
essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions.

Conditions will generally be considered unnecessary if they are already adequately covered by other
legislation.

Blanket standard conditions will not be imposed without regard to the merits of the individual case.

Reviews

The proceedings set out in the Act for reviewing premises licences and club premise certificates
represents a key protection for the community where problems associated with the licensing objectives
occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence or club premise certificate.

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy Page 9



21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

22.

22.1

22.2

23.

23.1

24.

24.1

24.2

At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a responsible
authority, or any other person, may ask this Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

This Licensing Authority will work in partnership with other responsible authorities to achieve the
promotion of the licensing objectives and will give licence or certificate holders early warning of any
concerns identified at a premises. The Licensing Authority will also encourage other responsible
authorities to do the same.

When a review has been requested the role of the Licensing Authority will be
and determine its outcome at a hearing. Where the Licensing Authori
authorisation, there will be a clear separation of responsibilities to e
eliminate conflicts of interest.

administer the process
applied to review an
procedural fairness and

This Licensing Authority may decide that no action is necessa i the review does not
require it to take any appropriate steps to promote the licensi ives. ropriate cases this
Authority may issue an informal warning to the licence hol rovement within
a particular period of time. Any warnings will be issued i

Where this Licensing Authority considers that actio
take any of the following steps:

e exclude a licensable activity from tf
e remove the designhated supervisor;
e suspend the licence for a period not e
e revoke the licence. ==

In cases where the cri jecti ng undermined, this Licensing Authority will
seriously consider rev i i first instance.

—————————————— i sult and lials the local police and any other relevant
‘ issues. This will provide for the targeting of agreed problem and
r attention while providing a lighter touch for low risk premises

aken in” accordance with the Council’s licensing compliance and
the time, which reflects the Council’s obligations relating to licensing
s of consistency, openness, proportionality, clear standards and
2ss and training will be maintained. The policy is available on our
gov.uk or a copy can be made available upon request. This Licensing
have regard to the Regulators’ Code
ent/publlcatlons/requlators code or any future replacement .

Authority will
https://www.gov.uk/gove

Licence Suspensions

This is a power brought as part of the amendments brought about by the Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act 2011. This Licensing Authority must suspend premises licences and club premises
certificates on the non-payment of annual fees. The procedure to be used is set out in regulation.

Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions

The functions of the Licensing Authority under the Act may be taken or carried out by the Licensing
Committee, by a Sub-Committee or by one or more officers acting under delegated authority.

Many of the decisions and functions will be largely administrative in nature. In the interests of speed,
efficiency and cost-effectiveness these will, for the most part be delegated to officers as set out in the
Huntingdon District Council Constitution.

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy Page 10
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24.3

24.4

245

24.6

25.

251

26.

26.1

27.

27.1

27.2

28.

28.1

On applications where there are relevant representations these will be dealt with by a Committee or
sub committee of the Licensing Authority, as will any application for review of a licence.

This Licensing Authority will expect applicants to address the licensing objectives in their Operating
Schedule having regard to the type of premises, the licensable activities to be provided, the
operational procedures, the nature of the location and the needs of the local community.

Applicants will be encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant planning and transportation
policies, tourism and cultural strategies or local crime prevention strategies and to have taken these
into account, where appropriate, when formulating their Operating Schedule.

The 2003 Act provides that decisions and functions may be taken or
committees or delegated to sub-committees or in appropriate cases,
Licensing Authority. In the interests of speed, efficiency and cost-ef
decisions and functions will be purely administrative in nature, fu
appropriate level within the organisation where possible. See Annex

out by licensing
cials supporting the
ness, as many of the
be delegated to the

Advice and Guidance

Advice can be obtained via the Licensing Team and we
they will need to apply for, the team can be contacted in t

W ebsite:
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Email :
licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Telephone: 01480 3887075

In person or writing to:
The Licensing Team
Huntingdonshire District
Pathfinder House
St Mary’s Stree
Huntingdog

The following e i ed with this policy:

Appendix 2 — Othe ' ation and guidance sources

Equal Opportunities

This Licensing Authority will have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination,
harassment and victimization; to advance equality of opportunity; and to foster good relations between
persons with different protected characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

In implementing the Licensing Act 2003, associated legislation and guidance, this Licensing
Authority is committed to ensuring that the obligations and duties within this legislation are met.

Review of the Policy

This licensing policy will be formally reviewed and published every five years (section 5 Licensing
Act 2003). This review of the policy will be subject to the consultation process. In addition,

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy Page 11
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Section 5(4) of the Act provides that the licensing authority must keep its policy under review during
each five year period and make appropriate revisions. Again, any revisions will be subject to
consultation.

28.2 Where a special policy relating to cumulative impact or early morning restriction orders is
adopted this will be reviewed regularly at least every five years, to assess whether it is needed any
longer, or indeed needs expanding.
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Appendix 1 - Delegation of functions

Matter to be dealt with Full Committee

Application for personal -
Licence

Application for personal -
licence with unspent
convictions

Application for premises -
licence/club premises
certificate

Application for -
provisional statement

Application to vary -
premises licence/club
premises certificate

Application to vary -
designated premises
supervisor

Request to be removed -
as designated premises
supervisor

Application for transfer
of premises licence

Applications for interim
Authorities

Application to review

authority considering
the application

Determination of application to vary
premises licence at community
premises to include alternative licence

Decision whether to consult on other -
Responsible authorities on minor variation
Application

Determination of minor variation application -
Determination of a

police objection to a
temporary event notice

Sub Committee Officers

or Panel

If a police objection If no objection made

made

All cases -

If a relevant If no relevant representation
representation made

relevant representation

t representation

All other cases

All cases

All other cases

All other cases

- All cases
All cases -
If a police objection All other ca
- All cases
- All cases

All cases -

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy
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Appendix 2 Other policies, legislation and guidance
sources

There are a number of other local and national policies, strategies, responsibilities, and guidance documents
which should be taken into account in order to complement this authority’s licensing policy. In particular the
policy should provide a clear indication of how the licensing authority will secure the proper integration of the
licensing policy and other local policies such as the local crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism,
cultural strategies and the local alcohol policy.

() Legislation

e  Policing and Crime Act 2009

e  Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Crime and Security Act 2010
Human Rights Act 1998

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001
Private Security Industry Act 2001
Equalities Act 2010

Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006
The Health Act 2006

The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environme

gies including promotion of live music and community events
Icohol Responsibly: Good Practice Examples from the Alcohol

y Industries

. C ramework

Portman G
Drinks.

e  Purple Flag (ATCM)
e  Safer Socialising

ip Code of Practice on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic

(iii) Guidance Documents
° Home Office 'Practical Guide for Preventing and Dealing with Alcohol Related Problems
. Home Office Safer Clubbing Guide

Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy Page 14


http://www.opsi.gov.uk/
http://www.portmangroup.org.uk/?pid=3&amp;level=1
http://www.portmangroup.org.uk/?pid=3&amp;level=1
http://www.crimereduction.homeoffice.gov.uk/drugsalcohol/drugsalcohol104a.pdf
http://drugs.homeoffice.gov.uk/publication-search/young-people/safer-clubbing-guide0f98.html?view=Standard&amp;pubID=156775

. Home Office Designated Public Place Order (DPPQO) Guidance
o Home Office s182 Guidance
o LACORS/TSI Code of Practice on Test Purchasing
e The Event Safety Guide
Licensing large scale events (music festivals etc)
Managing Crowds Safely
5 Steps to Risk Assessment
The Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds
Safety Guidance for Street Arts, Carnivals, Processions and Large-scale Performances
UK BIDS: Business Improvement Districts (national BIDS advisory service)
BIS Code of Practice on Consultation
The Plain English Campaign

(iv) Relevant case law regarding policy statemen

e Limits of licensing policy:
BBPA & Others v Canterbury City Council [2005] EWHC 131

e  “Strict” licensing policies and exceptions to policy:
R (Westminster City Council) v Middlesex Crown Co

e  Cumulative impact policies and hours

R (JD Wetherspoon plc) v Guildford Borough 1l [2006] EWHC 815 (Admi

e  Duplication and conditions:

R (on the application of Bristol Council) v Bristol ourt [2009] EWHC 625

(Admin)

o  Extra-statutory notification by ¥ ing authority:

pciation a ers) v Westminster

R (on the application of Albert Cour:

. Crime &
Bassetlaw Dist i ) v Workshop Magistrates Court

[2008]
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http://www.crimereduction.homeoffice.gov.uk/alcoholorders/alcoholorders016.htm
http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/alcohol_and_entertainment/default.aspx
http://www.lacors.gov.uk/lacors/NewsArticleDetails.aspx?authCode=24F588C&amp;id=23380
http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/priced/hsg195.pdf
http://www.lacors.gov.uk/lacors/ContentDetails.aspx?authCode=368C837&amp;id=19045
http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/indg142.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/indg163.pdf
http://www.tsoshop.co.uk/bookstore.asp?FO=1159966&amp;Action=Book&amp;ProductID=0113410018&amp;From=SearchResults
http://www.streetartsnetwork.org.uk/cn/publications/index.php
http://www.ukbids.org/
http://www.bis.gov.uk/policies/better-regulation/consultation-guidance
http://www.plainenglish.co.uk/
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2002/1104.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2006/815.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2009/625.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2009/625.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2010/393.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2010/393.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2008/3300.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2008/3530.html
http://www.bailii.org/ew/cases/EWHC/Admin/2008/3530.html

Appendix 3 Useful References (organisations)

Local Government Association:
http://www.local.gov.uk/regulatory-services-and-licensing

Association of Convenience Stores (ACS)
http://www.acs.org.uk/

Association of Licensed Multiple Retailers (ALMR)
Now incorporating Bar, Entertainment and Dance Association (BED
http://www.almr.org.uk/

Association of Town Centre Managers (ACTM and Purple Flag)
http://www.atcm.org/

Better Regulation Delivery Office (BRDO)
http://www.bis.gov.uk/brdo

British Beer and Pub Association (BBPA)
http://www.beerandpub.com/

British Board of Film Classification (BBFC)
http://www.bbfc.co.uk/

http:///
British Institute of Inn Keeping (BlI)

http://www.bii.org/home

British Retail Consortium (BRC
http://www.brc.org.uk/brc_hons

Cinema Exhibitors’ As
http://www.cinemauk.@

http://www.flva.co.8

National Association 0
http://www.naleo.org.uk/

ensing and Enforcement Officers (NALEO)

The Portman Group
http://www.portmangroup.org.uk/
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http://www.local.gov.uk/regulatory-services-and-licensing
http://www.acs.org.uk/
http://www.almr.org.uk/
http://www.atcm.org/
http://www.bis.gov.uk/brdo
http://www.beerandpub.com/
http://www.bbfc.co.uk/
http://www.bii.org/home
http://www.brc.org.uk/brc_home.asp
http://www.cinemauk.org.uk/
http://www.culture.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.instituteoflicensing.org/
http://www.flva.co.uk/
http://www.naleo.org.uk/
http://www.portmangroup.org.uk/

